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This church in the northern part of Stepney Parish was closely
patterned after the mother church at Green Hill, Maryland. The chief
difference is that the Stepney church is built of brick, while Christ
Church is built of wood, and so well built of fine~grained, resinous
heart-of-pine planks that it is still in sound and excellent condition|
It stands on a slight rise beside Chipman's Pond whose waters entexr
Broad Creek and eventually flow into the Nanticoke.

Only the white window sashes are painted. The rest of the
structure has weathered to the rich golden brown of old pine needles.
It seems a natural outgrowth from the pine woods behind it. The
interior also is entirely unpainted save for the white window sashes.
The wood has taken on a gratifying colour from age.

The windows are protected by solid plank shutters, which are
fastened and locked with a unique hand wrought-iron "T"-iron locked
with a wedge on the inside of the building.

The tall panelled pulpit, with a sounding-board and the clerk!'s
reading~desk below and in front of it, stands in the traditional
place, against the north wall, mid-way the length of the church. At
the east end of the church, the altar is a plain table; the railing
that surrounds it has slender turned spindles.

At the west end is the slaves' gallery, reached by a stair in the

northwest corner. All the pews are of high-backed, square box type with

doors, each pew largé enough for a whole family; backs, doors and sides
of the pews are all panelled. The wooden ceiling is a rather flattened
barrel vault. '~

Altogether, the church as it stands today is a striking example
of eighteenth-century native workmanship successfully adapting
Gedrgian ecclesiastical tradition and precedent to a worthy expression
in wood, the prevalent and only available building material of the
region.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Christ Church, Broad Creek Hundred, was built in 1770 (finished
1772) as a Chapel of Ease of Stepney Parlsh in Maryland. Before the
Revolutionary War, all the Church of England parishes in the American
Colonies were part of the Diocese of London. When a parish had such
widdkextended territorial boundaries that many of the members found
it difficult, at times well-nigh impossible, to attend the parish
church, it was not unusual to build a '"Chapel of Ease'" in a neighbour
hood to accommodate the more distant parishioners. The Chapel of
Ease continued under the same Rector as the parish church.

Stepney Parish was originally bounded on the north and west by
the Nanticoke River and on the south and east by the Wicomoco River.
The land whereon Christ Church Broad Creek, now stands was claimed
by Maryland until 1775.

Among®® the treasured heirlooms of Christ Church -are two,old
silver chalices. Also, there are two ancient pewter alms baséns and
a pewter paten. The pewterer was glgg§gn. ‘A Bibleg said to have
been presented by Queen Charlotte has disappeared.

Four Governors of Delaware have been members or communicants at
Old Christ Church, Broad Creek; Governor (General) qﬁhggigl;ygichel
1805-1808; Governor Will{iE“EﬂwgggEgr, 1841-1845; Governor William H.
Ross, 1851-1855; and our recent two term Governor, Elbert N. Qaf“I
Governor Nathaniel Mitchel is buried here. T

Christ Church is in the charge of the Rector of St. Philip's
Church, Laurel. Several special services each year are held in the
old church and people come from long distances to attend them.
Regular services have been discontinued since 1850. Cherished family
associations with the old church assure care of the building by
staunch frlequ, mﬁﬁ?p whom now live at a distance.
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